Myrtle Rayburn

From: Katie Rankine <krankine@datasales.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Duane Thompson

Cc: Myrtle Rayburn

Subject: Fujifilm printer maintenance coverage expiration notice

Don’t wait for your printer maintenance coverage expiration date.
ACT NOW!
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Contact us to seamlessly extend your Fujifilm maintenance contract f/rgm’t‘ﬁ‘e
day it expires. - e

Our records indicate that coverage on these machines is about to expire:

Machine |Serial : B
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Fujifilm can cover all of your InfoPrint/Lexmark/Printronix printers at a low, fixed cost — often
less than the cost of a single service call.

SERVICE PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
Sstandard Next Business Day (NBD) service: 5 day a week, 9 hours a day
Help desk support: Call to end-user within one hour

Service call monitoring: Problem and outage escalations

Don’t be caught off guard by an unexpected repair bill or lost business opportunities. Please
contact your Fujifilm Business Partner — DATA SALES CO., INC. to renew your contract today.

Steve Nelson Katie Rankine
Ph: (952) 895-3358 or Ph: (952) 895-3330
Email:snelson@datasales.com Email:krankine@datasales.com




